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From: Bumis, Ken
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2005 10:07 AM

To: 'Mathew.Broderick@dhs.gov"; Brown, Michael D; 'Rhode, Patrick’; Buikema, Edward; Altshuler,
Brooks; 'Heath, Michael’; Trissell, David

Subject: request

Gentiemen,

This is the request that was made of DoD this moming. 1 spoke with Col. Chaves in the Dep Sec office of DoD
that instructed me that the request must come from Secretary to Secretary.

“FEMA—request that DoD provide the support the planning and execution of the full logistical support to the Katrina
disaster in alf declared states in coordination with FEMA.”
We currently have DoD lashed up with our Response Division to make this happen and our DoD reps are moving

forward.

Ken Burris



